October 6, 1965

Curtis R. Inman
Box 737
Midland, Texas

Re: General American
Fed. #1 ut. p, 10-17-30
Grayburg Jackson Pool

Dear Mr. Inman:

We note from production reports that Skelly 0il Company
is taking the casinghead gas from the subject well. However,
Form C-104 showing the gas transporter has not been filed. There-
fore, please complete sections I, II, III and VI of the enclosed
Form C-104s fully and return them to this office.

Very truly yours,

0il Conservation Commission

R. L. Stamets



